# Camp Traditions: Songs

This document provides lyrics to many songs sung by Girl Scouts across the world, as well as in our council. Please learn, teach, and share to keep our traditions alive!

# **Table of Contents**

\*Songs are in Alphabetical order in each section\*

#### **Graces**

Addam's Family Grace Alphabet Grace Back of the Bread **Batman Grace** Bless this Food Bless this Room Bless our Food Cheerleader Grace Chocolate Cake Coca Cola Grace **Cowgirl Grace** Eggs and Bacon Everyday Day For Health and Strength God Has Created a New Day God Our Father Hark to the Chimes Johnny Appleseed Let Us All Thank God for Goodness Morning (Noontime, Evening) is Here Superman Grace

# Traditional/Fun

Thanks be to God

We are Thankful

We know, We know

3 Short-Necked Buzzards
Adia Adio
After Dark
Alice the Camel
Alive, Alert, Awake,
Enthusiastic
Animal Crackers
Announcements
A Ram Sam Sam
Baby Bumble Bee

Baby Shark Ball in the Jack Banjo Song Barges Bazooka Bubblegum **Black Socks Boa Constrictor Boogey Woogey** Washerwoman Boom Chicka Boom Brownie Smile Song **Bug Juice** Campfire Song Cottaquilla Country Roads Da'Moose Desperado Down By the Banks Fare Thee Well Farewell Girl Scout Alphabet Girl Scouts Together Greasy Grimy Gopher Guts **Grey Squirrel** Hand On My Shoulder Hello Chester Have You Heard **About Harry** Herman the Worm

Hev Burrito

I'm a Little Piece of Tin

I'm a Nut

Kookaburra

Linger

Little Cabin in the Woods

Little Red Caboose

Little Sally Walker

Magic

Mail Song

Mississippi Mud Now the Day is Over Oh a Milkshake Old Lady Leary On My Honor On Top of Spaghetti Oom Plucka Plucka **Our Chalet** Peanut on a Railroad Track Peel Banana Penguin Song Percy the Pale Face Polar Bear Pink Pajamas Pizza Hut Pizza Man Princess Pat Rose Running Bear Sipping Cider Swimming Hole **Taps** Tarzan The Beaver Song The Birdie Song The Bog Song The Frog Song The Golden Sun The More We Get Together The Wishy Washy Washer Woman Waddle-Acha Waddle-ee-Acha Washington Waddle

Weenie Man

Yogi Bear

Make New Friends

# **GRACES**

# **ADDAM'S FAMILY GRACE**

Dum dum dum (snap snap)
Dum dum dum (snap snap)
Dum-dum-dum dum (x4) (snap snap)
We thank you lord for giving
The things we need for living
Like food and fun and friendship
We thank you lord, amen
Dum dum dum dum (snap snap)
Dum dum dum dum (snap snap)
Dum-dum-dum dum (x4) let's eat

#### ALPHABET GRACE

A, B, C, D, E, F, G Thank you god for feeding me

# BACK OF THE BREAD

Back of the bread is the flour
Back of the flour is the mill
Back of the mill is the wind and the rain
And my father's will

#### **BATMAN GRACE**

Na-na-na-na na-na-na-na na-na-na-na na-na-na-na Thank you Na-na-na-na na-na-na-na na-na-na-na na-na-na-na Jesus

# BLESS THIS FOOD

Tune: Row, Row, Row Your Boat
Bless, bless, bless this food,
Bless all present here
And help us now to spread your love
To people far and near.

# **BLESS THIS ROOM**

Tune: Jingle Bells

Bless this food, Bless this food,
Bless this very meal.

God you are so good to me,
This is how I feel.

# **BLESS OUR FOOD**

Tune: Make New Friends

Bless our food we share with friends today.

Grant us peace and love along the way.

# CHEERLEADER GRACE

Give me a G (campers shout "G")
Give me an R (campers shout "R")
Give me an A (campers shout "A")
Give me a C (campers shout "C")
Give me an E (campers shout "E")
What's that spell?
(Campers shout "GRACE")

# CHOCOLATE CAKE

God is good, god is great
Cause he gave us chocolate cake
He's a righteous dude who gives good food
Scrubba dub dub, three ducks in a tub
God is sure one cool dude
Amen amen amen

# **COCA COLA GRACE**

Tune: I'd Like to Teach the World to Sing
I'd like to thank the Lord above
For giving me this land.
For the apple trees and honey bees
The harvest and my home.
To Him I must give thanks today
For all the things to come.
For health and strength and happiness
Be thankful everyone

#### COWGIRL GRACE

Been riding the trails all dusty and tired
Been riding and roping all day
Now round the chuck wagon we bow down
our heads
And sing out the cowgirl's grace
Allelujah, amen amen
Allelujah, amen amen

#### EGGS AND BACON

Eggs and bacon
Eggs and bacon
Eggs and cheese
Eggs and cheese
Eggs and cheese and bacon
Eggs and cheese and bacon
Amen
Amen

#### **EVERYDAY DAY**

Tune: Camp Town Races
Thank you God for all you do,
Allelujah.
Thank you God for all you do,
Every single day.

# FOR HEALTH AND STRENGTH

For health and strength And daily bread We praise Thy name, O Lord.

# GOD HAS CREATED A NEW DAY

God has created a new day Silver and green and gold Live that the sunset may find us Worthy His gifts to hold

# **GOD OUR FATHER**

Tune: Frere Jacques
God our Father, God our Father
Once again, once again.
We would ask this blessing,
We would ask this blessing,
Amen, Amen

# HARK TO THE CHIMES

Hark to the chimes Come bow your head We thank thee, Lord For this good bread

# JOHNNY APPLESEED

The Lord is good to me
And so I thank the Lord
For giving me the things I need
The sun, the rain, and the apple seed
The Lord is good to me

# LET US ALL THANK GOD FOR GOODNESS

Tune: She'll Be Coming 'Round the Mountain

Let us all thank God for goodness at this meal,

Let us all thank God for goodness at this meal,

Let us all thank God for goodness,

Let us all thank God for goodness,

Let us all thank God for goodness at this meal.

# MORNING (NOONTIME, EVENING) IS HERE

Morning is here
The board is spread
Thanks be to God
Who gives us bread

# SUPERMAN GRACE

Thank you god for giving us food
Thank you god for giving us friends
For the friends we meet
And the food we eat
Thank you god
Amen

# THANKS BE TO GOD

Thanks be to God, the Father Almighty
Thanks be to God, who gave us this earth
Thanks be to God, the Spirit Eternal
Thanks be to God, forever

# WE ARE THANKFUL

Tune: Are You Sleeping
We are thankful, we are thankful
For our food, for our food.
And our many blessings,
And our many blessings,
Thank you Lord, thank you Lord.

# WE KNOW, WE KNOW

Tune: Heigh-Ho
We know, we know,
From whom all blessings flow.
We thank Him then, we say Amen.
We know, we know! (Repeat until tired.)

# TRADITIONAL/FUN SONGS

# 3 SHORT-NECK BUZZARDS

3 short-necked buzzards REPEAT x3
sitting on a dead tree
Oh look, one has flown a-way
What a shame
(Repeat until all the buzzards fly away)

No short necked buzzards sitting on a dead tree
Oh look! One has re-turned
Let Us Rejoice

1 short-necked buzzard sitting on a dead tree
Oh look! One has re-turned
Let Us Rejoice
(Repeat until all the birds return)

#### ADIA ADIO

Adia Adio REPEAT
Iggy Wiggly Waggly Wo REPEAT
Raise your hands up to the sky REPEAT
(unit) are passing by REPEAT

Sound off - [1,2] Bring it on down - [3,4] All together now - [1,2,3,4] 1,2,3,4

# **AFTER DARK**

After dark, when everything is still. And the moon comes creeping over the hill, I'll be waiting patiently for you, because I love you true. Yes, indeed, I do. So, honey, come out tonight, among the everglades. We'll see, we'll see the moon, the moon and how she prominades. You're the queen of all the gypsy maids. You're my little unsophisticated you, you you.

# **ALICE THE CAMEL**

Alice the camel has 10 humps (x3)
So ride, Alice, ride
(repeat until you reach 1 hump)
(at the end):
Alice the camel has no humps (x3)
'Cause Alice is a horse

# ALIVE, ALERT, AWAKE, ENTHUSIASTIC

I'm alive, alert, awake, enthusiastic (x2)
I'm alive, alert, awake
I'm alert, awake, alive
I'm alive, alert,awake, enthusiastic

#### ANIMAL CRACKERS

Animal crackers in my soup Lions and tigers make me puke Gosh oh gee we'll have such fun Throwing out the animals one by one

# **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Announcements, announcements, announcements, a terrible death to die (x2) a terrible death to be talked to death, a terrible death to die.

Have you ever seen a windbag, a windbag, a windbag? Have you ever seen a windbag? Well, here's one right here. Goes this way and that way, goes this way and that way. Have you ever seen a windbag?

Well here's one right here.

#### A RAM SAM SAM

A ram sam sam, a ram sam sam Gilli gilli gilli gilli ram sam sam A ram sam sam, a ram sam sam A rafi a rafi Gilli gilli gilli gilli ram sam sam A rafi a rafi Gilli gilli gilli gilli ram sam sam

#### Actions:

Ram sam sam: Slap your knees Gilli gilli...: with your fingertips, ruffle the hair of people beside you A rafi: wave arms in air as though drumming

# BABY BUMBLE BEE

I'm bringing home a baby bumble bee! Won't my mommy be so proud of me. I'm bringing home a baby bumble bee! OOO-EEE he stung me! I'm squishin' up my baby bumble bee! Won't my mommy be so proud of me, I'm squishin' up my baby bumble bee! OOO-EEE there's blood on me! I'm lickin' up my baby bumble bee! Won't my mommy be so proud of me, I'm lickin' up my baby bumble bee! OOO-EEE needs salt!

# **BABY SHARK**

Baby shark do do, do do do do (x3) Baby shark (Repeat with: Momma, Daddy, Grandma, Grandpa, Going Swimming, Seen a Shark, Swimming Faster, Shark Attack, Lost an Arm, Lost a Leg, CPR, It's Not Working, Going to Heaven)

# BALL IN THE JACK

First you put your two knees close up tight. Then you swing it to the left and swing it to the right. Step around the floor kinda nice and light and then you twist around and twist around with all of your might. Spread your loving arms way out in space. Do the eagle rock with style and grace. Put your right foot out and you bring it on back. And that's what we call the ball in the jack. ABIONG.

# BANJO SONG

I u-lu-lused to play-lay-lay on my-ly-ly banio-lo-lo But my-ly-ly banjo-lo-lo got bro-lo-lo-loke I to-lo-look it too-loo-loo a ba-la-lanjo sho-lo-lop But the ba-la-lanjo sho-lo-lop was clo-lo-lo-losed. I to-lo-look it too-loo-loo ano-lo-lother slo-lo-lop To see-lee-lee what they-ley-ley could do-lo-lo-lo. They fi-li-lixed the stri-li-lings on my-ly-ly banjo-lo-lo And now-low-low its as goo-lo-lood as

new-lew-lew-lew.

#### **BARGES**

# Chorus:

Barges, I would like to go with you, I would like to sail the ocean blue. Barges, have you treasures in your hold? Do you fight with pirates brave and bold?

Out of my window looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light.
Silently flows the river to the sea,
As the barges go by silently.

Chorus

Out of my window looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light. Starboard shining green and port is shining red,

> I can see the barges from my bed. Chorus

Out of my window looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light. Anchors start to pull and engines start to roar,

As the barges pull away from shore, Chorus

Out of my window looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light. Stars are brightly lighting up the sky, As the barges seem to skip right by.

Chorus

Out of my window looking in the night, I can see the barges flickering light.

Taking their cargo out into the sea,

How I wish someday they'd take me

Chorus

How my heart wants to sail away with you, As you sail across the ocean blue. But I must stay beside my window clear, As the barges sail away from here.

# **BAZOOKA BUBBLEGUM**

My mom gave me a penny She said to buy a henny I did not buy a henny Instead, I bought bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum My mom gave me a nickel She said to buy a pickle I did not buy a pickle Instead, I bought bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum My mom gave me a dime She said to buy a lime I did not buy a lime Instead, I bought bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum My mom gave me a quarter She said to \_\_\_\_ a porter I did not \_\_\_\_ a porter Instead, I bought bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum My mom gave me a dollar She said to buy a collar I did not buy a collar Instead, I bought bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum My mom gave me a five She said to stay alive I did not stay alive Instead, I choked on bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum Bazooka-zooka bubblegum

#### BLACK SOCKS

Black socks, they never get dirty
The longer you wear them, the blacker they
get

Some day, I'll probably was them
But something keeps telling me
Don't do it yet, not yet, not yet, not
yet

# **BOA CONSTRICTOR**

I'm being swallowed by a boa constrictor, a boa constrictor, a boa constrictor.

I'm being eaten by a boa constrictor, and I don't like it a bit.

Oh no, he swallowed my toe
Oh gees, he's up to my knees
Oh my, he's got my thigh
Oh fiddle, he's up to my middle
Oh heck, he's up to my neck
Oh dread, he swallowed my...

# **BOOGEY WOOGEY WASHERWOMAN**

Deep in the jungle, where nobody goes There's a Boogey Woogey Washerwoman washin her clothes,

with a rub-a-dub here and a rub-a-dub there.

A Boogey Woogey Washerwoman washin her clothes.

Diddly I oh; A Boogey A Woogey Diddly I oh;

A Boodey A Woogey Diddly I oh; A Boogey A Woogey A Boogey A Woogey washerwoman washin her clothes! Yeah!

# **BOOM CHICKA BOOM**

I said a boom chicka boom [REPEAT]
I said a boom chicka boom [REPEAT]
I said a boom chicka rocka chicka rocka chicka boom [REPEAT]
Okay [REPEAT]
Alright [REPEAT]
One more time [REPEAT]
(Valley girl, rocket, janitor) style [REPEAT]

#### **BROWN SMILE SONG**

I've got something in my pocket that belongs across my face
I keep it very close to me in the most convenient place
I'm sure you wouldn't guess it if you guessed a long while
So I'll take it out and put it on It's a great big brownie smile

# **BUG JUICE**

Tune: On top of Old Smokey
At the camp with the Girl Scouts, they gave us a drink.

We thought it was Kool-Aid, because it was pink.

But the thing that they told us, would've grossed out a moose,

For that great tasting pink drink, was really bug juice.

It looked fresh and fruity, like tasty Kool-aids,

But the bugs that were in it, were murdered with Raid.

We drank it by the gallons, we drank it by tons.

And the next morning, we all had the runs. So, next time you drink bug juice, and a fly drives you mad,

He's just getting even, 'cause you swallowed his Dad.

# **CAMPFIRE SONG**

C-A-M-P-F-I-R-E S-O-N-G!
C-A-M-P-F-I-R-E S-O-N-G!
And if you think we can't sing it fast
Then you're wrong!
But it'll help if you just sing along!

#### COTTAQUILLA

I gotta home in Cottaquilla, you got one too.

Oh lordy

I gotta home in Cottaquilla, you got one too.
I gotta home in Cottaquilla, you got one too.
Look away beyond the blue ridge
mountains.

(Repeat with all the cabins: Sherwood, Fourwinds, Deepwoods, Huckleberry, Havens)

# **COUNTRY ROADS**

Almost heaven, West Virginia
Blue Ridge Mountains, Shenandoah River
Life is old there, older than the trees
Younger than the mountains, growin' like a
breeze

Country roads, take me home
To the place I belong
West Virginia, mountain mama
Take me home, country roads
All my memories gather 'round her
Miner's lady, stranger to blue water
Dark and dusty, painted on the sky
Misty taste of moonshine, teardrop in my

eye

Country roads, take me home
To the place I belong
West Virginia, mountain mama
Take me home, country roads
I hear her voice in the mornin' hour, she
calls me

The radio reminds me of my home far away Drivin' down the road, I get a feelin' That I should've been home yesterday,

yesterday
Country roads, take me home
To the place I belong
West Virginia, mountain mama
Take me home, country roads
Country roads, take me home
To the place I belong
West Virginia, mountain mama
Take me home, country roads

# DA' MOOSE

Da' Moose, Da' Moose Swimming in da' wata' Eating his suppa' Where did he go? He went to sleep. He went to sleep.

Dead moose, dead moose.
Floating in da' wata'
Not eating his suppa'
Where did he go?
He de-com-posed.
He de-com-posed.

# **DESPERADO**

There was a desperado from the wild and wooly west. He came from Colorado just to give the west a rest. He wore a big sombrero and two guns across his chest, and everywhere he went he gave his warning. [CHORUS: He was a big, bold man, he was a desperado, from Cripple Creek way down in Colorado. And he horsed around like a big tornado and everywhere he went he gave his warning.] He went to Coney Island just to take in all the sights. He saw the hoochie coochies and the girls in purple tights. He go so darn excited that he shot out all the lights, and everywhere he went he gave his warning.

# [CHORUS]

There was a desperado just a strolling down the street. There was a big policeman just a shuffling on his feet. He grabbed him by the collar, and he grabbed him by the seat. And threw him where he couldn't give his warning. [CHORUS]

# DOWN BY THE BANKS

Down by the banks of the hanky panky Where the bull frogs jump from bank to bank

> With an eep opp oop opp At least I didn't go kerplop

# FARE THEE WELL

Fare thee well, Luck go with thee When I'm far remember me

# **FAREWELL**

Tune: Auld Lang Syne The time has come to say farewell But we'll recall this day And friendships made or here renewed Will go with us on our way. To part does not mean to forget And we shall meet again Another time, another place To join hands friend to friend. Now here's my hand My Girl Scouts friend And give your hand to mine We'll make a chain of friendship true And all our hopes entwine. True Girl Scouts we will not forget You in our hearts remain Another time, another place We'll join hands once again.

# GIRL SCOUT ALPHABET

She wears a G for Generosity. She wears an I for Interest, too. She wears an R for Real Life sportsmanship. She wears an L for Loyalty, for loyalty. She wears an S for her sincerity. She wears a C for Courtesy. She wears An O-U-T for Outdoor life, outdoor life. And that Girl Scout is me.

# GIRL SCOUTS TOGETHER

Girl Scouts together, That is our song.
Winding the old trails, rocky and long.
Learning our motto, living our creed.
Girl Scouts together in every good deed.

Girl Scouts together, Happy are we.
Friendly to neighbors far o'er the sea;
Faithful to country, loyal to home,
Known as true Girl Scouts wherever we roam.

# **GREASY GRIMY GOPHER GUTS**

Great green globs of greasy grimy gopher guts

Mutilated monkey meat

Itty bitty birdy feet

French fried eyeballs rolling down the bloody street,

Oops I forgot a spoon,

But I got a straaaw! \*Slurp\*

# **GREY SQUIRREL**

Grey squirrel, grey squirrel
Swish your bushy tail
Grey squirrel, grey squirrel
Swish your bushy tail
Wrinkle up your funny nose
Put a nut between your toes
Grey squirrel, grey squirrel
Swish your bushy tail

# HAND ON MY SHOULDER

With a hand on my shoulder and what's this right here

This is my head thinker, my darling my dear Head thinker

And that's what I learned at this camp (Repeat with: eye blinker, nose smeller, mouth eater, chin chomper, heart breaker, tummy acher, hip shaker, knee knocker, shin scraper, ankle sprainer, toe stomper)

#### HELLO

Hello! Hello! Hello! Hello! We are glad to meet you, We are glad to greet you, Hello! Hello! Hello! Hello!

# CHESTER HAVE YOU HEARD ABOUT HARRY

Chester have your heard about Harry,
Coming back from the army.
I hear he knows how to wear a rose,
Hip hip hooray for the army!

# **HERMAN THE WORM**

I was sitting on a fencepost Chewing my bubblegum (smack smack smack)

Playing with my yo-yo (wee-oo wee-oo)
When along came Herman the worm
And he was THIS big (show measurement,
increasing each time)

And I said, "Herman, what happened??"
"I ate my sister" (repeat entire song with 'brother', 'mom', dad', and end with 'I burped')

# **HEY BURRITO**

Hey burrito. [REPEAT] Hey, hey, hey burrito. [REPEAT]

Mmm yeah, burrito yeah. [REPEAT] Taco Bell, Taco Bell. [REPEAT] Guacamole, cinnamon twist. [REPEAT]

# I'M A LITTLE PIECE OF TIN

I'm a little piece of tin, nobody knows what shape I'm in.

I've got four wheels and a running board.
I'm a four door, I'm a Ford.

Honk, honk. Rattle, rattle, rattle. Crash. Beep, beep.

Honk, honk. Rattle, rattle, rattle. Crash. Beep, beep.

#### I'M A NUT

Chorus: I'm a nut (snap fingers twice)
I'm a nut (snap fingers twice)
I'm a nut, I'm a nut, I'm crazy.

I'm a little acorn round
Lying on the cold, cold ground.
Everybody steps on me
That's why I'm cracked you see.
Chorus

Called myself on the phone
Just to see if I was home.

Asked myself out on a date, Picked me up at half past eight.

Chorus

Took myself out to the show, Sat me down on the second row. Put my arms around my waist; Got so fresh I slapped my face.

Chorus

I can sing and I can dance,
I wear ruffles on my
Oops girls, take another guess,
I wear ruffles on my dress.
Chorus

# **KOOKABURRA**

Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree,
Merry merry king of the bush is he,
Laugh, kookaburra, laugh, kookaburra,
Fun your life must be, ha, ha, ha!
Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree,
Eating all the gumdrops he can see,
Stop, kookaburra, stop, kookaburra,
Save some there for me, ha, ha, ha!
Kookaburra sits in the old gum tree,
Counting all the monkeys he can see,
Stop, kookaburra, stop, kookaburra,
That's not a monkey, that's me, ha, ha, ha!

#### LINGER

Mmm I wanna linger. Mmm a little longer.

Mmm a little longer here with you.

Mmm it's such a perfect night. Mmm it doesn't seem quite right. Mmm that it should be my last with you. Mmm and come September. Mmm I will remember. Mmm our camping days and friendships true.

Mmm and as the years go by. Mmm I'll think of you and sigh. Mmm this is goodnight and not goodbye.Mmm I wanna linger. Mmm a little longer. Mmm a little longer here with you.

#### LITTLE CABIN IN THE WOODS

Little cabin in the woods
Little man by the window stood
Saw a rabbit hopping by
Frightened as can be
"Help me, help me, help me!" he said
"Or the hunter will shoot me dead"
Come on rabbit, come inside
Safely to abide

#### LITTLE CANOE

Just a boy and girl in a little canoe,
With the moon shining all around
And he paddled his paddle so,
You couldn't even hear a sound.
Well they talked, and they talked
'Til the moon grew dim
He said you better kiss me or get out and
swim.

So whatcha gonna do, in a little canoe
With the moon shining alla, girl paddlin alla,
boy swimming all around

#### LITTLE RED CABOOSE

Little red caboose, chug, chug, chug, Little red caboose, chug, chug, chug, chug, Smokestack on its back, back, back, back Coming down the track, track, track, track.

Little red caboose

# **LITTLE SALLY WALKER**

Little Sally Walker, walking down the street
(clap clap)
She didn't know what to do, so she stopped
in front of me
And said, "hey girl, do your thing, do your

thing now switch"
"Hey girl, do your thing, do your thing now

'Hey girl, do your thing, do your thing now switch"

# **MAGIC**

When I was young I thought the stars were made for wishing on
And every hole deep in a tree might hide a leprechaun
Old houses all had secret rooms, if one could find the key
I do believe in magic, I believe

Magic is the sun that makes a rainbow out of rain

Magic keeps the dream alive to try and try again

Magic is the love that stays when good friends have to leave

I do believe in magic, I believe

Growing up the grown-ups said someday I'd wake to find

That magic's just a childhood dream I'd have to leave behind

Like clothes that would no longer fit and toys that I'd ignore

I'd not believe in magic anymore

Magic is the sun that makes a rainbow out of rain

Magic keeps the dream alive to try and try again

Magic is the love that stays when good friends have to leave

I do believe in magic, I believe

Now that I am grown I found that much to my surprise

The magic did not fade away, it took a new disguise

A child, a friend, a smile, a song, the courage to stand tall

I do believe in magic, after all

Magic is the sun that makes a rainbow out of rain

Magic keeps the dream alive to try and try again

Magic is the love that stays when good friends have to leave
I do believe in magic, love's the greatest magic
I do believe in magic, I believe

#### MAIL SONG

Here's the mail that never fails
It makes me want to wag my tail
When it comes I want to wail
MAIL!!!

#### MAKE NEW FRIENDS

Make new friends, but keep the old.
One is silver, and the other is gold.
A circle is round, it has no end.
That's how long, I want to be your friend.
A fire burns bright, it warms the heart.
We've been friends from the very start.
You have one hand, I have the other.
Put them together, and we have each other.
Silver is precious, gold is too.
I am precious and so are you.
You help me and I'll help you, and together we will see it through.
The sky is blue, the Earth is green
I can help to keep it clean.
Across the land, across the sea

Friends forever we will always be

# MISSISSIPPI MUD

Sun goes down, tide goes up, people gather round and they all begin to shout.

Hey, Hey Uncle Judd, it's a treat to put your feet on the Mississippi Mud, it's a treat to put your feet on the Mississippi Mud.

You should see the things they do, lordy how I'm telling you!

Hey, Hey Uncle Judd, it's a treat to put your feet on the Mississippi Mud, it's a treat to put your feet on the Mississippi Mud.

I'm southern born and southern bred, and when I'm gone I'll be southern dead, Y'all.

#### NOW THE DAY IS OVER

Now the day is over Night is drawing nigh Shadows of the evening Steal across the sky

#### OH A MILKSHAKE

Oh a milkshake. [REPEAT] A sticky, sticky waffle. [REPEAT]

A mozzarella pizza. [REPEAT] All the eggs, all the eggs are broken. [REPEAT]

But that was really nothing. [REPEAT]

Cause we can do it louder. [REPEAT]

# OLD LADY LEARY

Late last night while we were all in bed, Old
Lady Leary left a lantern in the shed.
And when the cow kicked it over, she
winked her eye and said, it's gonna be
a hot time in the old town tonight. Fire! Fire!
Fire! Pour out water! Pour out water!
Save my children! Save my children! Jump
lady, jump! Huh! Ahhhhh, splat!

# ON MY HONOR

Chorus: On my honor, I will try,
There's a duty to be done and I say aye.
There's a reason here for a reason above,

My honor is to country and my duty is love.

- People don't need to know my name if I do any harm, then I'm to blame,
   When I help another then I help me,
   If I've opened up my eyes to see.
- 2. I've tucked away a song or two If you're feeling low there's one for you, When you need a friend I will come and There's many more where I come from.
- Come with me where a fire burns bright,
   We can even see better by a candle's light,
   We find more meaning in a campfire's glow than

We'll ever learn in a year or so.

4. We've made a promise to always keep And to pray "Softly Falls" before we sleep, We'll be Girl Scouts together and when we're gone, we'll still be trying to sing this song

#### ON TOP OF SPAGHETTI

On top of spaghetti, all covered with cheese.

I lost my poor meatball, when somebody sneezed.

It rolled off the table, and onto the floor.

And then my poor meatball, rolled right out the door.

It rolled in the garden, and under a bush.

And then my poor meatball, was nothing but mush.

The mush was as tasty, as tasty could be, An early next summer, it grew into a tree. The tree was all covered, with beautiful moss,

It grew lovely meatballs, and s'ghetti sauce. So if you eat spaghetti, all covered in cheese,

Hold on to your meatball, and don't ever sneeze.

#### OOM PLUCKA PLUCKA

She sat on a hillside and strummed her guitar

Strummed her guitar, strummed her guitar 'She sat on a hillside and strummed her guitar

Chorus: Strummed her gui-ta-a-ar Oom, plucka, plucka

Oom, plucka, plucka, Oom pluck pluck PLINK!

Oom, plucka, plucka, Oom, plucka plucka, Oom pluck pluck PLINK!

He sat down beside her and smoked his cigar

He said that he loved her but oh! How he lied

They were to be married but somehow, she died

He went to her funeral but just for the ride He sat on her tombstone and laughed 'til he cried

The tombstone fell over and squish-squash he died

She went up to heaven and flittered and flied

He went down below and sizzled and fried The moral of this song is never tell lies! https://harperwilde.com/18492423/checkout s/e02a32e80980ed15c64cbf198b825c90

# **OUR CHALET**

High up, high on the mountain
We founded Our Chalet (repeat both lines)
Its sloping roof and wide shall shelter
us without a care,

And each Girl Scout and Guide shall find a welcome there.

High up, high on the mountain
We'll go to Our Chalet (repeat both lines)
Our simple like is free, our heart are light,
our songs are gay.
We ever shall remember
The joys of Our Chalet

High up, high on the mountain
We founded Our Chalet (repeat both lines)
And this its dedication shall never fail nor be
undone

Each race, each creed, each nation Beneath its roof are one

# PEANUT ON A RAILROAD TRACK

A peanut sat on a railroad track, his heart was all a-flutter.

Around the bend came a number 10 - toot toot! Peanut Butter.

#### PEEL BANANA

Peel banana, peel peel banana-nana REPEAT

Eat banana, eat eat banana-nana REPEAT Go bananas, go go banana-nanas REPEAT \*Repeat this song getting progressively louder and sillier\*

# PENGUIN SONG

Chorus: Have you ever seen a penguin come to tea

Take a look at me, a penguin you will see Penguins unite (hands together above head)

Penguins at ease (hands down at sides)

Verses: Add a line each time you sing it through

Right flipper (slap right hand against hip)
Left flipper (slap left hand against hip)
Right foot (tap foot on ground)
Left foot (stiff legged stomp feet)
Turn around (do everything while turning in a circle)

After last verse: Have you ever seen a penguin come to tea

Take a look at me, a penguin you will see Penguins unite (hands together above the head)

Penguins at ease (hands down at sides)

# Go penguins!

# PERCY THE PALE FACE POLAR BEAR

Way up north in the ice and snow, where the temperature drops to 40 below.

Who's the happiest bear up there? Percy the Pale Face Polar Bear.

Sleeps all day and then at night catches fish by the pale moonlight.

Has no worries, has no cares. Percy the Pale Face Polar Bear.

Then one day the hunters came, caught poor Percy by the snout.

Put him in a great big cage. Percy howled and he growled but he couldn't get out.

Now he's living in the zoo, funny thing is he likes it too.

Cause he met his girlfriend there. And she likes Percy the Pale Face Polar Bear. Who? Percy the Pale Face Polar Bear.

#### PINK PAJAMAS

I wear my pink pajamas in the summer when it's hot.

I wear my wooly nighties in the winter when it's hot.

And sometimes in the springtime and sometimes in the fall,

I jump between the covers with nothing on at all.

Glory, glory, hallelujah. Glory, glory, what's it to ya?

Balmy breezes blowing through ya.

# PIZZA HUT

A pizza hut, a pizza hut Kentucky fried chicken and a pizza hut McDonald's, McDonald's Kentucky fried chicken and a pizza hut

# PIZZA MAN

Hey hey bo bo diddly bob I gotta get back to my block With this <u>pizza</u> in my hand I'm gonna be your <u>pizza man</u> (Repeat with car key/chevy van, basketball/Michael Jordan, nunchucks/Jackie Chan, microphone/Michael Jackson)

# PRINCESS PAT

The princess Pat [REPEAT]
Lived in a tree [REPEAT]

She sailed across [REPEAT]

The seven seas [REPEAT]

She sailed across [REPEAT]

The channel two [REPEAT]

AND TOOK WITH HER [REPEAT]

A rigabamboo [REPEAT]

A rigabamboo [REPEAT]

Now what is that? [REPEAT]

IT'S SOMETHING MADE [REPEAT]

By the princess Pat [REPEAT]

It's red and gold [REPEAT]

And purple too [REPEAT]

THAT'S WHY IT'S CALLED [REPEAT]

A rigabamboo [REPEAT]

Now Captain Jack [REPEAT]

Had a mighty fine crew [REPEAT]

He sailed across [REPEAT]

The channel two [REPEAT]

But his ship sank [REPEAT]

And yours will too [REPEAT]

IF YOU DON'T TAKE [REPEAT]

A rigabamboo [REPEAT]

A rigabamboo [REPEAT]

Now what is that? [REPEAT]

IT'S SOMETHING MADE [REPEAT]

By the princess Pat [REPEAT]

It's red and gold [REPEAT]

And purple too [REPEAT]

THAT'S WHY IT'S CALLED [REPEAT]
A rigabamboo [REPEAT]

#### ROSE

Rose, Rose, Rose, Rose Will I ever see thee wed I will marry at thy will, shire, at thy will Ding, dong, ding, dong Wedding bells on an April morn, carve your name on a moss covered stone, on a moss covered stone

# **RUNNING BEAR**

On the banks of the river, stood Running Bear, young Indian brave. On the other side of the river stood a lovely Indian maid.

Little White Dove was her name and what a lovely maid was she.

Though their tribes fought one another, so their love could never be.

[CHORUS:Running Bear loves Little White Dove with a love as big as the sky.

Oh Running Bear loves Little White Dove with a love that couldn't die.]

Running Bear dove in the water. Little White Dove did the same.

As they swam out to each other, they called each other's names. [CHORUS]

As their hands met, as their lips touched, the swirling water stood them down. Now they'll always be together in their happy hunting ground. [CHORUS]

# SIPPING CIDER

The cutest boy [REPEAT] I ever saw [REPEAT] Was sipping ci-der through a straw [REPEAT]

The cutest boy I ever saw Was sipping cider through a straw So cheek to cheek [REPEAT] And jaw to jaw [REPEAT] We sipped our cider through a straw [REPEAT]

So cheek to cheek and jaw to jaw We sipped our cider through a straw

Then suddenly [REPEAT] That straw did slip [REPEAT] And we were lip to lip [REPEAT] Then suddenly that straw did slip And we were lip to lip That's how I got [REPEAT] My mother-in-law [REPEAT] And 48 kids to call me ma [REPEAT] That's how I got my mother-in-law And 48 kids to call me ma The moral of [REPEAT] This story is [REPEAT] Don't sip your ci-der through a straw [REPEAT] The moral of this story is

Don't sip your cider through a straw

# **SWIMMING HOLE**

Swimming, swimming, in the swimming hole.

When days are hot and nights are cold in the swimming hole.

Front strokes, back strokes, fancy dives too. Don't you ever wish you had nothing else to do?

#### **TAPS**

Day is done; Gone the sun From the lake, from the hill, from the sky All is well, safely rest God is nigh.

# **TARZAN**

Tarzan [REPEAT]
Was swinging from a rubber band

[REPEAT]
Tarzan [REPEAT]

Smacked into a frying pan [REPEAT]
Ouch, that hurts [REPEAT]

Now Tarzan has a tan [REPEAT]

Jane [REPEAT]

Was cruising in her airplane [REPEAT]

Jane [REPEAT]

Crashed into a freeway lane [REPEAT]

Now Jane has a pain [REPEAT]

Cheetah [REPEAT]

Was rockin to the beat-a [REPEAT]
Cheetah

Got eaten by amoeba [REPEAT]
Ew, that's gross [REPEAT]
Now Cheetah is Velveeta [REPEAT]

# THE BEAVER SONG

Beaver one, beaver all. Let's all do the beaver call.

Beaver two, beacher three. Let's all climb the beaver tree.

Beaver four, beaver five. Let's all do the beaver jive.

Beaver six, beaver seven. Let's all go to beaver heaven.

Beaver eight, beaver nine. Stop! It's beaver time.

Go beavers! Go beavers! Go beavers! Go beavers!

# THE BIRDIE SONG

Early in the morning. [REPEAT] When I'm fast asleep. [REPEAT]

I hear a little birdie. [REPEAT] Go tweet tweet. [REPEAT]

Poor little birdie. [REPEAT] Has a funny name. [REPEAT]

It's. [REPEAT] Called. [REPEAT]

Ogga-flogga-fleega-flogga-ishka-nishka-nog ga-nogga-ogga-flogga-fleega-flogga birdie [REPEAT]

Went to buy some bird seed. [REPEAT] For my window sill. [REPEAT]

Just to keep him quiet. [REPEAT] Just to keep him still. [REPEAT]

Poor little birdie. [REPEAT] Has a funny name. [REPEAT]

It's. [REPEAT] Called. [REPEAT]

Ogga-flogga-fleega-flogga-ishka-nishka-nog ga-nogga-ogga-flogga-fleega-flogga birdie [REPEAT]

Now to end my story. [REPEAT] Very sad but true. [REPEAT]

The window fell upon him. [REPEAT] And out his guts did spew. [REPEAT]

There's no more little birdie. [REPEAT] With a funny name. [REPEAT]

He. [REPEAT] Was. [REPEAT]

Ogga-flogga-fleega-flogga-ishka-nishka-nog ga-nogga-ogga-flogga-fleega-flogga birdie [REPEAT]

# THE BOG SONG

Once, there was a bog [REPEAT]
A rare bog [REPEAT]
A rattlin' bog [REPEAT]

Rare bog, rattlin' bog, way down in the valley-o

Rare bog, rattlin' bog, way down in the valley-o

And in this bog [REPEAT]
There was a tree [REPEAT]
A rare tree [REPEAT]
A rattlin' tree [REPEAT]

Tree in the bog, the bog's down in the valley-o

Rare bog, rattlin' bog, way down in the valley-o

Rare bog, rattlin' bog, way down in the valley-o

(Repeat with limb, branch, twig, nest, egg, bird, feather, flea, speck, world, bog)

# **THE FROG SONG**

Mmeh went the little green frog one day.

Mmeh went the little green frog.

Mmeh went the little green frog one day,
and his eyes went glug, glug, glug.

All the other frogs went floody uddy udd, floody uddy uddy udd, floody uddy uddy udd, floody uddy uddy udd, uddy uddy udd.

Except for one who went mmeh, mmeh, mmeh eh eh.

Honk, honk went the big bad truck one day.

Split, splat went the little green frog.

And his eyes didn't go glug, glug anymore cause he got slurped up by a dog.

#### THE GOLDEN SUN

The golden sun sets in the west Great Spirits call Girl Scouts to rest We've had our work. We've had our play; And we have lived the true scout way

Each day we've done some new good turn

Someone to help, not praise to earn We've done our best in all we do And now we sing our pledge to you

(Raise hand in 3 finger salute)
Upon my honor I will try
To do my duty to God on high
To help all other people out,
And obey the law of a true Girl Scout

# THE MORE WE GET TOGETHER

The more we get together,
Together, Together;
The more we get together
The happier we'll be.
'Cause my friends are your friends
And your friends are my friends
The more we get together the happier we'll
be.

# THE WISHY WASHY WASHER WOMAN

In the deep dark jungle where nobody goes, there's a Wishy Washy Washer Woman washing her clothes. She goes ooh ahh, ooh ahh. Wally-a-cha a goochie, goochie, goochie. Wally-a-cha a goochie, goochie, goochie. And that's how the washer woman washes her clothes.

# WADDLE-ACHA WADDLE-EE-ACHA

(slap thighs 2x, clap 2x) Waddle-ee-Acha (right hand on top crossing hands 2x, then left on top 2x)

Doodle-ee-doo, (touch nose then shoulder with one hand, repeat with other)

Doodle-ee-doo (make with hands and close 2x)

Simplest thing, (repeat above motions)

There isn't much to it

All you gotta do is

Doodle-ee-doo it I love it so (repeat motions again)

Wherever I go Just Doodle-ee-doodle-

# **WASHINGTON WADDLE**

Come on down to Washington D.C. Ba-dum ba-dum.

Where they play the sweetest ragtime melodies. Ba-dum ba-dum.

Let's begin with lesson number one.

Where you waddle and you waddle til you weigh a ton.

It's the Washington waddle, get the tune in your noddle.

Let your feet have fun. Woooo!
Waddle with me , my honey waddle with me.

Like a ragtime ship, on a ragtime sea. Waddle. Waddle. Waddle. Waddle. Come on and waddle with me. Yeah!

# **WEENIE MAN**

I know a weenie man
He owns a weenie stand
He sells everything from hotdogs on down
And in my future life
I'll be his weenie wife
Hotdog I love that weenie man
Weenie, weenie, weenie, weenie,
weenie...

I am a weenie dog
I am a hot dog dog
I'll eat most anything from hotdogs on down
And in my future life
I'll be the dog of weenie wife
Hotdog I love that weenie man
Hotdog!

#### YOGI BEAR

I have a friend that you don't know
Yogi, Yogi
I have a friend that you don't know
Yogi, Yogi Bear
Yogi, Yogi bear
I have a friend that you don't know
Yogi, yogi bear
Yogi has a best friend too
Booboo, Booboo

Yogi has a best friend too Boo, Booboo bear Boo, Booboo Bear Boo, Booboo Bear Yogi has a best friend too Boo, Booboo bear Yogi has a girlfriend too Cindy, Cindy Yogi has a girlfriend too Cindy, Cindy bear Cindy, Cindy bear Cindy, Cindy bear Yogi has a girlfriend too Cindy, Cindy bear They all have an enemy Ranger, Ranger They all have an enemy Ranger, Ranger Ralph Ranger, Ranger They all live in Jellystone Jelly, Jelly They all live in Jellystone Jelly, jelly stone Jelly, jelly stone Jelly, jelly stone They all live in Jellystone Jelly, jelly stone